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RE:

Tracy S. Compher, as Administrator of the Estate of Kay Ann Compher,
Deceased, Plaintiff, v. Danny H. Raburn, and J&E Trucking, Inc.,
Defendant, J&E Trucking, Inc., Defendant/Third Party Plaintiff,

v. Protective Insurance Company and Cowan Systems, LLC, Third Party
Defendants

Case No.: 3:11-CV-00562-3J-34TEM

And

Protective Insurance Company, Plaintiff, v. Tracy S. Compher, as
Administrator of the Estate of Kay Ann Compher, deceased, Danny H.
Raburn, J&E Trucking, Inc., and Bonnie J. Fyffe, Defendants

Case No.: 3:11-CV-00183-3-34TEM

Dear Counsel and Mr. Raburn:

As you are already aware via the previously filed Stipulation for Substitution of Counsel, it has
been agreed between counsel for Tracy S. Compher, as Administrator of the Estate of Kay Ann
Compher, deceased, that Paul P. McMahon and the Law Firm of Cushnie & McMahon, P.L. be
substituted as new counsel and that the Law Firm of Gary, Williams, Finney, Lewis, Watson &
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Sperando, P.L. withdraw from further representation of the Compher Estate. Per Judge
Thomas E. Morris’s Order dated 8/23/11, a motion seeking the withdrawal of Lorenzo Williams
and the Law Firm of Gary, Williams, Finney, Lewis, Watson & Sperando, P.L. will be filed. As
stated in its Order, the Court has already added me as counsel of record for the Compher
Estate.

I assume you would have no objection to said motion of withdrawal, but please let me know if
you do and contact me if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

CUSHNIE & McMAHON, P.L.

BY: P opmepm I

Paul P. McMahon, Esquire
For the Firm
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